
From: Andy Watt Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk
Subject: FW: MWPA DM/20/2877 Crematorium

Date: 4 September 2020 at 12:07
To: Lisa Jackson lisa@jacksonplanning.com

Dear	Ms	Jackson
	
Please	could	you	provide	the	informa9on	requested	in	the	a;ached	consulta9on	response.
	
Thanks
	
Andy	Wa(	BSc	(Hons)	MTPL	MRTPI
Senior	Planning	Officer
Development	Management
01444	477517
andy.wa;@midsussex.gov.uk
	
Working	together	for	a	Be;er	Mid	Sussex.
	
How	are	we	doing?		We	always	welcome	your	feedback.
	
!  - SAVE A TREE Only print this email if absolutely necessary.
 
CORONAVIRUS
 
WASH YOUR HANDS MORE OFTEN FOR 20 SECONDS
 
Use soap and water or a hand sanitiser when you:

Get home or into work
Blow your nose, sneeze or cough
Eat or handle food

 

 
KEEP YOUR DISTANCE – NO CLOSER THAN 2 metres
 
Protect yourself & others
For more information go to nhs.uk/coronavirus
	
From:	Edward	Anderson	<Edward.Anderson@westsussex.gov.uk>	
Sent:	03	September	2020	18:08
To:	planninginfo	<planninginfo@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:	MWPA	DM/20/2877	Crematorium
	
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the MWPA response for the application as per the
subject line.
 
To summarise, the MWPA requests that More Information is provided prior
to a decision being issued. Please re-consult once this information is
provided.

mailto:andy.watt@midsussex.gov.uk
http://www.midsussex.gov.uk/development_management_feedback
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http://www.nhs.uk/coronavirus&data=02%7C01%7CAndy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk%7C59f3b8a369814f1ee62608d7d7a7ab8f%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C637214987445020127&sdata=sQ15jaCwN+6JGK4mFYpLtQOWfdoOiaklCEV4z/vYxBk=&reserved=0


provided.
 
Kind regards,
 
Edward	Anderson
Assistant	Planner,	County	Planning,	Planning	Services
West	Sussex	County	Council,	Ground	Floor,	Northleigh,	County	Hall,	Chichester,	West	Sussex,
PO19	1RQ
Internal:	28879|	External:	0330	222	8879		|	E-mail:	Edward.Anderson@westsussex.gov.uk
|Web:	www.westsussex.gov.uk
	

LEGAL	DISCLAIMER	
This	email	and	any	a;achments	are	confiden9al	and	intended	solely	for	the	persons
addressed.	If	it	has	come	to	you	in	error	please	reply	to	advise	us	but	you	should	not	read	it,
copy	it,	show	it	to	anyone	else	nor	make	any	other	use	of	its	content.	West	Sussex	County
Council	takes	steps	to	ensure	emails	and	a;achments	are	virus-free	but	you	should	carry	out
your	own	checks	before	opening	any	a;achment.

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the
information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this
email to a third party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain
confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use,
disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please
notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. The
views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have
taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before
accessing this email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any
kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and any

attachments. MWPA 
Respo…um.pdf
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